
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 7/14/2021 4:47:51 PM 
Subject: Re: corrected story in Plumas News Group 

Yes, thank you 

Get Outlook for lOS 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:36:14 PM 

roup 

Thanks for hunting this down and resolving it for us! 

Great investigative work .... 

Public Safety Specialist, Expert 
Wildfire Operations 
Community Wildfire Safety Program 
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

From: 
Sent: Wednesda 14, 2021 4:25 PM 
To: 
Subject: corrected story in Plumas News Group 

Below is the Plumas News Group’s corrected online story. The original story stated that the transmission lines 
were turned off at the request of firefighters, and the editor has corrected that. 

In our latest set of TPs, we no longer reference the three customers who are without power due to Tuesday 
night’s request by firefighters to de-energize the distribution line. This should eliminate any further confusion. 

https:llwww.plumasnews.comlpge-addresses-power-outage-due-to-dixie-firel 
UPDATE: PG&E restores all power that was lost due to Dixie Fire 
July 14, 2021 

UPDATE: 2:16 p.m.: PG&E is reporting that all power has been restored. 
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UPDATE 2:09 p.m ¯ PG&E has restored all about 1,550 of the more than 10,000 customers who lost 
power between 11 and 11:30 am. 

Also PG&E did not de-energize the transmission line today at the request of firefighters. The 
transmission lines went out due to the fire. Last night, PG&E did de-energize a distribution line at 
firefighter’s request, but that wasn’t transmission lines and only three customers are out on that 
distribution line 

As of 11 30 a.m. approximately 10,000 PGE customers in Plumas County were without power. PSREC 
was also affected, but has switched to alternate power and restored electricity to its South customers. 

PG&E continues to monitor the Dixie Fire, with crews on-site to support first-responders. PG&E is 
investigating options to restore power. The last update mentioned 2:15. 

~Paciflc Gas and Electric Company I Principal, & Communications 2,hico I Office: ~ 
Internal PG&E phone:~PG&E 24-Hour Media Line: 
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